

From: Gates, Angela (FHWA)
Sent: Thu, 6 Feb 2025 23:32:42 +0000
To: Payne, Jay (FHWA)
Cc: Shepherd, Gloria (FHWA); Fleury, Nicole (FHWA); Bezio, Brian (FHWA); Baker, Shana (FHWA); Siegler, Calli (FHWA); Jensen, Gary (FHWA); Biondi, Emily (FHWA)
Subject: RE: NEVI State Plan Suspension Rollout Plan

Hi Jay,

Here is the rollout plan with key messaging and initial Q&A.

Suspension of NEVI State Plan Approvals Rollout Plan

Thanks,
Angela

From: Fleury, Nicole (FHWA)
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 6:30 PM
To: Gates, Angela (FHWA) ; Bezio, Brian (FHWA) ; Siegler, Calli (FHWA) ; Jensen, Gary (FHWA) ; Biondi, Emily (FHWA) ; Baker, Shana (FHWA)
Subject: RE: NEVI State Plan Suspension Rollout Plan

Looks good to me.

From: Gates, Angela (FHWA) <Angela.Gates@dot.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 6:25 PM
To: Bezio, Brian (FHWA) <Brian.Bezio@dot.gov>; Siegler, Calli (FHWA) <calli.siegler@dot.gov>; Fleury, Nicole (FHWA) <Nicolle.Fleury@dot.gov>; Jensen, Gary (FHWA) <Gary.Jensen@dot.gov>; Biondi, Emily (FHWA) <Emily.Biondi@dot.gov>; Baker, Shana (FHWA) <Shana.Baker@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: NEVI State Plan Suspension Rollout Plan

Okay, I restored it to a previous version that was edited around 5:30 p.m. Could you take a quick look to make sure it looks okay before I send this to Jay?

From: Gates, Angela (FHWA)
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 6:09 PM
To: Bezio, Brian (FHWA) <Brian.Bezio@dot.gov>; Siegler, Calli (FHWA) <calli.siegler@dot.gov>; Fleury, Nicole (FHWA) <Nicolle.Fleury@dot.gov>; Jensen, Gary (FHWA) <Gary.Jensen@dot.gov>; Biondi, Emily (FHWA) <Emily.Biondi@dot.gov>; Baker, Shana (FHWA) <Shana.Baker@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: NEVI State Plan Suspension Rollout Plan

I have no idea. Can folks exit the document? I'll see if I can restore it.

From: Bezio, Brian (FHWA) <Brian.Bezio@dot.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 6:06 PM

To: Siegler, Calli (FHWA) <calli.siegler@dot.gov>; Fleury, Nicole (FHWA) <Nicolle.Fleury@dot.gov>; Jensen, Gary (FHWA) <Gary.Jensen@dot.gov>; Biondi, Emily (FHWA) <Emily.Biondi@dot.gov>; Gates, Angela (FHWA) <Angela.Gates@dot.gov>; Baker, Shana (FHWA) <Shana.Baker@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: NEVI State Plan Suspension Rollout Plan

Something just happened... all of the text was deleted except for the first few sentences.

From: Siegler, Calli (FHWA) <calli.siegler@dot.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 4:31 PM
To: Fleury, Nicole (FHWA) <Nicolle.Fleury@dot.gov>; Jensen, Gary (FHWA) <Gary.Jensen@dot.gov>; Biondi, Emily (FHWA) <Emily.Biondi@dot.gov>; Gates, Angela (FHWA) <Angela.Gates@dot.gov>; Baker, Shana (FHWA) <Shana.Baker@dot.gov>; Bezio, Brian (FHWA) <Brian.Bezio@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: NEVI State Plan Suspension Rollout Plan

+ [@Bezio, Brian \(FHWA\)](#)

From: Siegler, Calli (FHWA)
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 4:30 PM
To: Fleury, Nicole (FHWA) <Nicolle.Fleury@dot.gov>; Jensen, Gary (FHWA) <Gary.Jensen@dot.gov>; Biondi, Emily (FHWA) <Emily.Biondi@dot.gov>; Gates, Angela (FHWA) <Angela.Gates@dot.gov>; Baker, Shana (FHWA) <Shana.Baker@dot.gov>
Subject: NEVI State Plan Suspension Rollout Plan

Hi all,

Please see the draft rollout plan for the NEVI State Plan Suspension announcement. We are focused on building out the QA and would appreciate your input on the QA section.

[Suspension of NEVI State Plan Approvals Rollout Plan](#)

Thanks,
Calli Siegler
Program Analyst, Office of Public Affairs
U.S. DOT / Federal Highway Administration

(b)(6)
calli.siegler@dot.gov